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From: <clerk_application@northglenn.org>
To: <jsmall@northglenn.org>

Date: 1/5/2010 8:41 PM

Subject: Application for Board or Commission

Board or Commission: planning
First name: Gaye
Middle name:

Last name: Monroe

Skills or education:
Associates of General Studies emphasis in Computer Science
City Council member

Civic activities:

City Council

CPAAAN volunteer

Adams 12 Board of Education Liaison

Meetings attended:
Yes

Plans/Ordinances:
Yes very familiar

Traits:
compromise
| can work with most anyone who is willing to work with me

Interest:

with the upcoming of FasTraks the planning commission needs to work on updating the city zoning codes
and get ready for this project to come in. Also putting into place codes that go with the recently accepted
Master Plan.

There are many ways that things can be looked at and we need to update our codes.

Relatives:
No

Likely missed meetings:

Additional boards or commissions:
Adjustment: N

Citizens Affairs: N

Election Commision: N

NURA: N

Historic Preservation: N
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Planning Commission: Y
VALE: N



